Social Committee General Meeting - September 9, 2024

Members Present: Mary Phelps, Cassie DeBow, Jeanie Kunz, Enid Lobel, Debbie McDowell, Barbara Milligan, Lea Tyler, Millie Wallace, and Holly White.

Board Member: Tom Davis.

Mary P. called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Approval of minutes— Holly W. made a motion to approve the August 12, 2024 meeting minutes. Lea T. seconded the motion, and it passed.

Treasurer's Report—Cassie D. said the August 31, 2024 account balance was \$8,385.21 less the Good Neighbor fund of \$789.84 for a net balance of \$7,595.37. The Social Committee ending balance includes large checks for the New York City Bus Trip and the End of Summer Party caterer.

Activity Reports-

Ninety-three guests enjoyed the delicious food and festive atmosphere of the September 7 End of Summer Luau Party.

Upcoming Events-

- Coffee at the Clubhouse will take place on September 13. Admission price will remain the same at \$2.50 per person.
- George Redfern said residents had signed up for the September 15 Female Artists Prior to Beyonce and Taylor
 presentations (8 at 2:00 and 12 at 7:00). He is emailing another invitation this week for the October 6 presentation.
- Cathy Sirocky and Deb Laspas are preparing for the October 2 Flu Clinic. Mary P. reported the Costco permission slips would be available two weeks before the clinic.
- The October 11 and November 8 Coffee at the Clubhouse meetings are on the calendar. In November, veterans will attend for free.
- An email reminder for the October 5 Regency Hills Cocktail Party will be sent out two weeks before the event.
- Forty-nine residents have signed up for the October 9 New York City Bus Trip. Jeanie K said there was room for one more person.
- Millie W. stated that ten crafters had committed to participating in the November 3 Regency Arts & Crafts Fair. Millie said there was room for more presenters. The committee expects to soon open participation to family members. Rather than host a bake sale to raise money for the Good Neighbor Fund, Millie said Good Neighbor Fund committee members would man a 50/50 table at the fair.
- The November 10 Sloan Cocktail Reception theme will probably recognize World Kindness Day.
- Ray Buckley is preparing for the November 11 Veterans Day Salute. On that day, Chip Phelps will be responsible for the audio.
- The December 7 RAP Holiday Dinner Dance invitations will go out before the end of October.
- Carol Koman and Deb Laspas will coordinate the December 13 Holiday Cookie Exchange.
- The recorder group is practicing music for the December 15 concert. Lea T. would like to give attendees holiday music lyrics. Chip Phelps might project them on the Sloan clubroom screen.
- New resident Lorri Sarosy and her eleven committee members are planning the December 18 holiday tea.
- The Regency Hills New Year's Eve Party is on the calendar.

CAB Liaison—Tom Davis said the board was preparing the budget and would be finished by the September meeting. He also reported that the annual RAP meeting would take place on November 20 in the VFW Hall. Three current board member positions will be up for election. New Regency Hills furnishings will arrive in November. The new Sloan doors will be installed in the next few months. Tom explained that the furnishings and doors would cost approximately \$60K.

Discussion

Since there was no further business, Cassie D. made a motion to adjourn. Millie W. seconded, and the motion passed. The meeting adjourned at 7:38.

Respectfully submitted, Debbie McDowell, Secretary